
Memo
Board of Trustees

Dr. Devin Stephenson

May 19, 2020

ffB 2019-2020-04: Walton Works Project - Erection of a Fire Training Facility

To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Sealed proposal for the above referenced item was opened on Tuesday, April 4, 2O2O at
2:00 PM CST.

Proposal were received as follows:

Dominguez Design-Build, lnc. - Pensacola, FL

R.A. Connelly, lnc. - Bradenton, FL

RECOMMENDATION: The Northwest Florida State College Board of Trustees approves
Dominguez Design-Build, lnc. for ITB 2019'202GM.

May 19, 2020

President Date
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Dr. Devin Stephenson

FROM: Sam Jones
Facilities Director

DATE: May B, 2020

SUBJECT: BidEvaluationCommitteeRecommendation
ITB 2019-2020-04
Walton Works Project - Erection of a Fire Training Facility

Sealed proposal for the above referenced ifem was opened on Tuesday, April 14, 2020 at
2:OO PM CST,

Proposal were received as follows:
. Dominguez Design-Build, Inc, - Pensacola, FL
. R.A" Connelly, Inc. - Bradenton, FL

Recommendation:
Based on the analysis of the proposals, the committee with Sam Jones, Facilities Director
concludes the recommendation of award $232,500.00 to Domingues Design-Build, Inc. as
lowest responsible and responsive bidder.
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